
From: Cathy Wiles
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: RE: 4899-WR-3 Draft PN
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 2:33:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

J  All good.   He did pay so this is set to run on Friday 9/14
Cathy
 

 
Cathy Wiles
Classified Sales Manager |  cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 |  

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

 
From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 12:10 PM
To: 'Cathy Wiles'
Subject: RE: 4899-WR-3 Draft PN
 
Thanks! Yeah, I clearly don’t need to be sending out public notice requests if my coffee
hasn’t kicked in yet. J
 
Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
 
From: Cathy Wiles [mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 12:12 PM
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: 4899-WR-3 Draft PN
 
Hi Amy,  Gregg forwarded this to me here in Northwest AR.  I have it set to run on Friday 9/14 if Mr.
Hames gets back to me with payment. I have left him a voice mail with the amount and the run
date.
Thank you
Cathy Wiles
 
 

 
Cathy Wiles
Classified Sales Manager |  cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 |  

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com

mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com
mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us
http://www.nwadg.com/
https://www.twitter.com/nwademgaz
https://www.facebook.com/nwademgaz
http://www.nwadg.com%20/
mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com
http://www.nwadg.com/
mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com
https://www.twitter.com/nwademgaz
https://www.facebook.com/nwademgaz
http://www.nwadg.com%20/

NWA













Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

 
From: legalads@arkansasonline.com [mailto:legalads@arkansasonline.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Cathy Wiles
Subject: Fwd: 4899-WR-3 Draft PN
 
Cathy, this is yours.
 
Thanks!
 
Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
 

From: "Deardoff, Amy" <DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us>
To: "Legal Ads (legalads@arkansasonline.com)" <legalads@arkansasonline.com>
Cc: "Katherine McWilliams" <MCWILLIAMSK@adeq.state.ar.us>, "Solaimanian, Jamal"
<JAMAL@adeq.state.ar.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 8:03:28 AM
Subject: 4899-WR-3 Draft PN
 
Please run the attached ad in the Northwest Arkansas Democrat Gazette for one day as soon
as possible. The ad is attached in both RTF and PDF for your convenience.
 
Please reply with an email stating the publication date.
 
Please do not invoice this agency. Billing information is below.
 
Danny Hames
Cane Island Estates, LLC
39 Nottingham Lane
Rogers, AR 72758
479-619-8450
rhames@nwark.com
 
If Mr. Hames has any questions about the ad, please have him contact Katherine McWilliams
at 501-682-0651 or by email at mcwilliamsk@adeq.state.ar.us.
 
Thanks,
 
Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
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From: Cathy Wiles
To: Deardoff, Amy
Cc: rhames@nwark.com
Subject: RE: receipt
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 2:35:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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2018_09_12_14_29_34.pdf

Just saw that,  sorry
 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 2:35 PM
To: 'Cathy Wiles'
Subject: RE: receipt
 
No attachment. I do that all the time. J
 
Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
 
From: Cathy Wiles [mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 2:40 PM
To: rhames@nwark.com
Cc: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: receipt
 
Rusty attached is a receipt of payment for the notice running on  9/14/18
Thank you
Cathy
 
 

 
Cathy Wiles
Classified Sales Manager |  cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 |  

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701
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